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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
f

From: Kon Yin Siew <KonYinSiew@goldbell.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 3 January 2020 2:41 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Brian Eng Kwok Long; Ramesh; Rasul (LKKAuto); William Oh Soon Lee
Subject: RE: Finalise for PC3982R

Hi Shiau Chan,

Confirmed finalised at lump sum $950.

Thank you.
o R Kon Yin Siew | Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd
' ustomer Service Advisor, Motor Claims
DID: +65 6861 0007 | Tel: +65 6861 0007 | Fax: +65 6863 0425 |
Mobile: +65 9739 6433 |
| T
x] ™ N

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 10:01 AM

To: Kon Yin Siew <KonYinSiew@goldbell.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Brian Eng Kwok Long <EngKwokLong@goldbell.com.sg>; Ramesh <Ramesh@goldbell.com.sg>; Rasul (LKKAuto)
<Rasul@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: Finalise for PC3982R

Dear Yin Siew,

Can confirm?

Best Wishes for Happy New Year 2020
Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-1561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 1:44 PM
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#  "Page 142
ESTIMATE
Date : D01/10/2019 Reg No i PC3982R
To : MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE Model : BEG41IJRMDEB AMT
LIMITED
Attn. . Chassis No : BEA41IK30047
Office / Mobile Engine No ¢ 4P10BGESLS
Email Address Quotation No. : 96767
Ref. No. :
From : GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD D.0.A. 1 26/09/2019
Attn, 1 KONYINSIEW Palicy No. : B29134304MKC
Office / Mobile : +65 9739 6433 Claim Type : TP CLAIM - MS FIRST CAPITAL
Email /FaxNo. : KonYinSiew@goldbell.com.sg Workshop : B TUAS AVE 18
S/N Part No Description Oty U/Price 2% NetPrice ExtPrice
1 MR598528 MARK, THREE-DIA MITSUBISHI ke 2 M 1 38.85 -0 38.85 38.85
2 MKS76269 BUMPER,FR rl-lln-‘r" 1 1,562.91 -0 1,562.91 1,562.91
3 MC180435 STAY,FR BUMPER,RH+ < 1 43.00 -0 42,00 43.00
4 MC180434 STAY,FR BUMPER,LH s vL 1 B3.66 -0 83.66 83.66
5 MC1B0180 PANEL,FR SIDE -LH nf-u'f 1 2,852.70 -0 2,852.70 2,852.70
& MK533362 LAMP ASSY,SIDE TURN SIGNAL b ~ 1 62.37 -0 62.37 62.37
7 MK57B149 PLATE ASSY,SIDE T/SIG LAMP ¢ 50 1 41,69 -0 41.69 41.69
PARTS TOTAL : 4,685.18
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 STICKERS nE& 1 29)) ;edﬁn
PARTS TOTAL: 700.00
LABOUR CHARGES
1 TO REMOVE, REFIT & REPAIR AFFECTED SSo ;no’ﬁf:
DAMAGED PARTS, INCLUDING TO
KNOCK-0OUT, WELD AND STRAIGHTEN
ON THE AFFECTED PARTS
2 TO REMOVE AND INSTALL STICKERS fTo zparﬁﬁ
3 TO CHECK AND RECONNET ALL i 1pe-00
MECESSARY WIRING
LABOUR TOTAL : 1,100.00
SUB-TOTAL : 6,485.18,
GST @ 7% for $ 6,485.18 453.96
GRAND TOTAL (5%) : 6,939.14
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GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD

Page i g
EST IM&TE_
Date : 01/10/2019 Reg No : PC3982R
To : MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE Model : BEG41JRMDEB AMT
LIMITED
Attn. . Chassis No : BEG41]K30047
Office / Mabile : Engine No : 4P10B6BI1S
Email Address Quotation No. : 98767
Ref. No. :
From ! GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD D.0.A. 1 26/09/2019
Attn. + KONYINSIEW Policy No. : B29134304MKC
Office / Mobile : +65 9739 6433 Claim Type : TP CLAIM - MS FIRST CAPITAL
Email / Fax No, : KonYinSiew@goldbell.com.sg Workshop : B TUAS AVE 18
PREPARED BY : KONYINSIEW
DATE / TIME : ff-{/iﬂ]ﬁ @ (320 9N
SURVEYOR : RASUL ‘\%
MOBILE NO : P looby

OFFICE FAX NO :

EMAIL ADDRESS :

EXCESS AMOUNT :

REPAIR TYPE : PART-BY-PART (LUMPSUM ™
AUTHORISATION :  AUTHORISED / NOT AUTHORISED
RE-SURVEY :  BEFORE PAINT (AFTER PAIRN
NO. OF DAYS : i GG_ﬂ«/?
REMARKS : /
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Industrial Vehicles.,
20,000 Served. And Counting.

Page 1/ 2
L ESTIMATE
Date : 01/10/2019 Reg No : PC3982R
To 1 MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE Model ; BEG41IRMDEB AMT
LIMITED
Attn. . Chassis No : BEB411K30047
Office / Mobile Engine No ! 4P10BBEDLS
Email Address Quotation No. : 96767
Ref. No. :
From : GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD D.0.A. : 26/09/2019
Attn. :  KONYINSIEW Policy No. : B29134304MKC
Office f Mobile : +65 9739 6433 Claim Type : TP CLAIM - MS FIRST CAPITAL
Email / Fax No. : KonYinSiew@goldbell.com.sg Waorkshop : B TUAS AVE 18
S/N Part No Description Qty U/Price % NetPrice Ext Price
1 MREQIBSEB MARK THREE-DIA MITSUBISHI H‘X 1 38.85 -0 38.85 3B.BS
2 MKST76269 BUMPER,FR f‘-iﬂﬂ-"" 1 1,562.91 -0 1,562.91 1,562.91
3 MC180435 STAY,FR BUMPER,RH 1 43.00 -0 43,00 43.00
4 MC180434 STAY,FR. BUMPER,LH < 1 83.66 -0 83.66 83.66
5 MC180180 PAMEL,FR SIDE -LH "'t-f"‘-v 1 2,852.70 -0 2,852.70 2,852.70
B MK533362 LAMP ASSY,SIDE TURN SIGNAL i,f’b ~ i 62.37 -0 62.37 62.37
7 MK578149 PLATE ASSY, SIDE T/51G LAMP -?c‘ 1 41.69 =0 41.69 41.69
PARTS TOTAL : 4,685,18
SP TEM
o
1 STICKERS 1 (FIU 700.00
PARTS TOTAL: F00.00
UR ARGE
1 , TO REMOVE, REFIT & REPAIR AFFECTED <So gnaﬁi
DAMAGED PARTS, INCLUDING TO
KNOCK-OUT, WELD AND STRAIGHTEN
ON THE AFFECTED PARTS
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL STICKERS (50 20800
3 TO CHECK AND RECONMET ALL T
MECESSARY WIRING
'P' Ej_]‘.‘;-;% LABOUR TOTAL 1,100.00
SN A SUB-TOTAL : 6,485.18
L :H?ibf’?__ GST @ 7% for $ 6,485.18 453.96
(DA GRAND TOTAL (S5$%) : 6,939.14
e {0
.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

36 ROBINSON ROAD

Ref : CS/FCI19017451/R1gd3s2

maorommosrancaroreossrr  ome: orovaoo | [N
Code: FCI2
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHE 4329X Veh. Inspected PC 3982R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D19006310MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JASON TEA Assign Date 02/10/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI ROSA BEB41 c.c 2808
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. BEG41.JK30047 Colour WHITE
Odometer 35185 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/85 R16 DUNLOP 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/85R16 DUNLOP 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/85 R16 DUNLOP 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/85R16 DUMNLOP 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/09/2019 Inspection Date 16/10/2012
Survey held at GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD
10 TUAS AVE 18
SINGAPORE 638894
5a. Remarks
A)DAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS,
CHN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR:

4 Working Days




y L

ava nsn

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199807198R GS5T Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No.:1 af 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. PC 3982R
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | ==\ ate {;}} I:ll
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|MAREK, THREE-DIA MITSUBISHI NOT NECESSARY 38.85 .
1|BUMPER, FR TO REPAIR SEE 1,562.91 -
LABOUR
1|STAY, FR BUMPER, RH SERVICEABLE 43.00 -
1|STAY, FR BUMPER, LH SERVICEABLE B3 66 -
1|PANEL, FR SIDE - LH TO REPAIR SEE 2,852.70 -
LABOUR
1|LAMP ASSY, SIDE TURN SIGNAL BROKEN 62.37 §2.37
1|PLATE ASSY, SIDE T/SIG LAMP SERVICEABLE 41 89 .
4,685 18 62.37
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|STICKERS (SN) NECESSARY 700.00 450.00
700.00 450.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, REFIT & REPAIR AFFECTED DAMAGED 800.00 550.00
PARTS. INCLUDING TO KNOCK-OUT, WELD AND
STRAIGHTEN ON THE AFFECTED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF BUMPER, FR AND PAMEL, FR SIDE - LH.
TO REMOWVE AND INSTALL STICKERS. 200.00 150.00
TO CHECK AND RECONNECT ALL NECESSARY WIRING. 100.00 30.00
1,100.00 730.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,485.18 1,242.37
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 950.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

U

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19017451/R1qd3s2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report s mads salely for the use and benefit of the Clien

98

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

t named on the Trant page of this Report.

prt wholly or in pa




